
John Trost <jtrost@ccim.net>

3821 Woodbriar Trail

Cruz, Penelope <pcruz@port-orange.org> Tue, Oct 14, 2014 at 10:50 AM
To: John Trost <jtrost@ccim.net>

There is not a separate MDA or actual PCD for the commercial area, it is part of the Countryside PUD 
(kind of confusing) and there are about 14 amendments. For some reason they were mapped red 
(PCD), but are just the commercial areas of the overall Countryside PUD. It doesn’t appear that any 
of the amendments apply to this property (see attached map), so I have attached the original MDA.

From: John Trost [mailto:jtrost@ccim.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:46 AM
To: Cruz, Penelope
Subject: Re: 3821 Woodbriar Trail

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

Countryside_Amendment_Areas.pdf
388K 

Countryside pud.pdf
396K 

Page 1 of 1CCIM Institute Mail - 3821 Woodbriar Trail

10/16/2014file:///C:/Users/User/AppData/Local/Temp/5LAPIPNF.htm



























C
IT

Y
C

E
N

TE
R

C
O

R
P

O
R

AT
E

PA
R

K
P

C
D

COUNTRYSIDE
WEST

COUNTRYSIDE

TRA

T

CYPRESS
COVE

DEEP
FOREST

COUNTRYSIDE

A
S

NATIN PHASE I

UNATIN
PHASE III

CYPRESS
COVE
PHASE II

CYPRESS
COVE
PHASE III

COUNTRYSIDE
WEST PUD
PHASE II

COUNTRYSIDE
WEST PUD
PHASE I

COUNTRYSIDE
UNIT III-A

COUNTRYSIDE
UNIT III-B

COUNTRYSIDE
UNIT III-C

COUNTRYSIDE
UNIT III-D

COUNTRYSIDE
UNIT III-E

COUNTRYSIDE
UNIT II

COUNTRYSIDE
UNIT I

COUNTRYSIDE
PHASE IV-A

COUNTRYSIDE
PHASE IV-B

COUNTRYSIDE
PHASE IV-C

TRAILWOO
TOWNHO
PHASE II

TR
AP

SUB
MYERS/SMITH
REPLAT

COUNTRYSIDE
COMMERCIAL
CENTER
PHASE I

HALIFAX
MED
CENTER

COUNTRYSIDE
MEDICAL
COMPLEX
PHASE I

COUNTRYSIDE
SHOPPING
CENTER

HOWELL
PLACE AT
COUNTRYSIDE

COUNTRYSIDE
COMMERCIAL
CENTER
UNIT IV

COUNTRYSIDE
COMMERCIAL
CENTER

TURTLE
CREEK
PROFESSIONAL
CENTER

COUNTRYSIDE PUD
PHASE XXI-A

COUNTRYSIDE
PHASE XII-B

COUNTRYSIDE
COMMERCIAL
CENTER
PHASE III

COUNTRYSIDE

COMMERCIAL

CENTER

PHASE III-
A REPLAT

THE PARK

AT COUNTRYSIDE

UNATIN
PHASE IV

CYPRESS
COVE
PHASE I

DEEP FOREST
VILLAGE

SMOKERISE BLVD

PINE
FOREST

TR

N SWALLOW TAIL DR

W
O

ODBRIAR
TRL

B R
O

O
KM

EA
DO

W
DR

TO
U

R
O

D
R

SAN
D

Y
H

ILL
C

IR

BAY TREE CT

PINE FOREST TR

SM
O

K
ER

IS
E

B
LVD

BREEZE-

MONT CT

HEATHER-

WOOD
CT

GREENMONT

CT

TEABERRY LN

H
E

ATH
E

R
M

E
R

E
LN

W
ILDW

OOD
CIR

COUNTRY
LN

MORI CT

N
O

R
TH

LAK
EW

O
O

D
TE

R

FOREST GLEN DR

VAN
E

SS
A

C
T CRYSTAL

LAKE
DR

BEN
T

W
O

O
D

LN

M
ILL

R
O

A
D

LN

O
AK

TR
A

IL
R

U
N

M
O

CK
IN

G
BI

RD
DR

MOCKINGBIRD DR

BLAC
K

D
U

C
K

D
R

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
R

D

W
O

O
D

C
LIFF

R
D

VIC
TO

R
IA

G
AR

D
E

N
S

B
LV

D

C
H

IC
K

AD
E

E
D

R

C
H

IC
K

AD
E

E
D

R

W
ARBLER

CT
C

H
IC

K
AD

E
E

D
R

APPLEVIEW WAY

PLAIN
V

IEW
D

R

ALS

CO UNTRYSIDE WEST BLVD

FA
LL IN

G
T

R
EE

LN

W
H

IT E
A

C
R

ES
LN

WATERFORD POINT DR

CRESCENT
VIEW DR

TAYLOR RD

WINDRIDGE CT TREE GARDEN DR

MEAD
OW

VIE
W

DR

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

LN

SILVER LEAF PL

FRUITWOOD PL

ASHMEADE CT

SO
U

TH
LAK

EW
O

O
D

TE
R S

W
O

O
D

LA
KE

TE
R

RBELLE
F

LO
W

ER
D

R

C
LEA

R
LAK

E
D

R

GINGER TREE PL

TIMBER WOOD DR

BR
AM

B
LE

BU
S

H
C

IR
W

ES
T

SAN
D

C
R

E
ST

D
R

TALL
P

IN
E

D
R

SAN
D

LE
W

O
O

D
D

R

BR
AM

B
LE

BU
S

H
C

IR
E

AS
T

SAND CREST

TR
A

IL
SID

E
D

R

SANDLEBURY

CT

PENDLEBURY
CIR

PINE TREE

CT

COUNTRYSIDE WEST

BLVD

H
U

N
T

C
LU

B
TR

G
RAYLING

CT

SR
5A

PRISCIL

ICH

HOR

VILLA
GE

TR

BUTTERFLY
BLV

D

S
SW

A
LLOW

TAIL DR

N SWALLOW
TAIL DR

EAGLE LAKE
TR

TURTLE
C

REEK
D

R

DUNLAWTON AVE

S R 421

S WATERBRIDGE CIR
O

AK
CR

EST CIR

SPR
IN

G
VIEW

D
R

N
W

ATER
B

R
ID

G
E

C
IR

BRIDGEWATER

DR

10th Amendment
(Includes 13th)

13th Amendment

11th Amendment

5th Amendment

7th Amendment

14th Amendment

4th Amendment

8th Amendment

COUNTRYSIDE PUD AMENDMENTS


